

ELECTRONIC MAIL

January 14, 2021

Todd Denton
President
Phillips 66 Pipeline, LLC
2331 City West Boulevard
Houston, Texas 77042

CPF 4-2018-5029S

Dear Mr. Denton:

On December 17, 2020, Phillips 66 Pipeline, LLC (Phillips 66) submitted to the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA) a White Paper demonstrating a review of the causes and the corrective actions implemented to reduce the pressure cycles on LO-01. PHMSA has reviewed the White Paper and has no objections to the findings and results.

On January 12, 2021, Phillips 66 requested the operating pressure restriction be removed, the operating pressure at the time of the rupture be restored, and that the case be closed. PHMSA has no objections to removal of the pressure restriction and return to normal operating pressure.

Accordingly, this case is now closed and no further action is contemplated with respect to the matters involved in this case. Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

Mary L. McDaniel, P.E.
Director, Southwest Region
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration

cc: Doug Sauer, Manager, Pipeline Regulatory Affairs, Phillips 66, doug.b.sauer@p66.com